Byrd, Debra

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Carolanne Whiteside <CWhiteside@SYNAGRO.com>

Tuesday, June 25, 2019 7:30 PM

A. Wyn Davis; Al Razik; Alison Teetor; Alyson Simpson; Andre M. Greene ; Ann Walker;
Anna Tuttle ; Bob Heins; Bobbie Tassinari; Bobby Wingfield; Bryan Cauthorn; Bryan
David; Carmen Sandlin; Cerese Tripp; Charlie Wrightson; Chris Miller; Chris Peot; Colin
Mayes; David Harrison; David Mclntire ; Dean Lewis; Byrd, Debra; Ed Petrovitch; Ed
Taylor; Gary A. Flory ; Gregg Zody ; Heather Straughan; Hunter Davis; Jack Hobbs; Jeff
Douthit; Jeremy Bryant; Jim Tate; Joe F. Garner ; Joe Wilder; John Allen; John Thompson;
John Uzupis; Jordan Mitchell; Laura Barry; Laura Shifflett; Lauren Chapman; Mattie Witt;
Michael Collins; Mike Flagg; Morgan Ingram ; Neil R. Zahradka ; Nicholas Moody; Patty
(patty.averett@ameliacova.com); Percy Ashcraft; Peter Brechlin; Phil Upton; R. Morgan
Quicke; Rebecca Carter ; Rodney Hathaway ; Russell Leslie; Samuel Lloyd; Sarah Mundy;
Stephanie Bowman; Susan Tucker; Tim Hemstreet; Toni Hinton ; Tracy M. Gee; Wayne
Webb Jr.

Daily Spreading Activity 06-26-2019

LAND APPLICATION OPERATION SCHEDULE

6/26/2019

Permit #

County

Farm ID Field # Route # | Source

VPA00848

Goochland

Alexandria
Alexandria - staged
Blue Plains

Blue Plains - staged
Broad Run

Dale City

Dale City - staged

GO 30 1-2.5 6

VPA 00075

Orange

Ballenger Creek
Cedarville

Little Patuxent
Mattawoman
Seneca

OR 14 4 732

VPA 00059

Spotsylvania

Cedarville

SP 25 1 Parkway

601

Staging Site(s)

VPA 01585

Frederick

FD 42 1 522 Opequon

Please let us know in writing if you would like to opt out of this notification.
You will continue to receive all other notifications separate from this email.
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Carolanne Whiteside

Technical Services Coordinator

10647 Tidewater Trail, Champlain, VA, 22438-2017
0O: 1-804-466-5007 | M: 1-804-366-2164
CWhiteside@SYNAGRO.com | synagro.com
Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin




